
 

 

 

 

 
THE CITY OF SAN DIEGO 

 

M  E  M  O  R  A  N  D  U  M 
 

OFFICE OF THE INDEPENDENT BUDGET ANALYST 
 

 
DATE: September 6, 2022 
 
TO: Honorable Council President Elo-Rivera and Members of the City Council 
 
FROM: Charles Modica, Independent Budget Analyst  
 
SUBJECT: Special Council Staff Docket Briefing & Adjournment of Regular Council Staff 

Docket Briefing 
 
________________________________________________________ 
 
The regularly scheduled Council Staff Docket Briefing on Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 10:00 
a.m. will be adjourned. Instead, a Special Council Staff Docket Briefing meeting will be held at 
the same time, on Thursday, September 8, 2022 at 10:00 a.m. The meeting will allow City staff 
to brief Council staff on the following items: 
 

• Authorization for the San Diego Housing Commission (Housing Commission) to Accept 
Additional Federal Emergency Rental Assistance (ERA1) Funds Allocated by the U.S. 
Department of the Treasury and Authorization to Expend These Funds to Repay State 
of California Rental Assistance (SRA) Program Emergency Rental Assistance Short-
Term Cash Flow Loan Funds Awarded to the City of San Diego 

• Proposed Amendments to Council Policy 600-09; Community Planners Committee, 
and Council Policy 600-24; Standard Operating Procedures and Responsibilities of 
Recognized Community Planning Groups; and the San Diego Municipal Code Related to 
Community Planning Groups 

• Authorize the City to accept $20,956,979 of HOME American Rescue Plan (HOME-
ARP) Funds allocated to the City by the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban 
Development (HUD) and authorize approval of the HOME-ARP Allocation Plan for 
submittal to HUD  

 
The special docket briefing is necessary due our Office not having adequate information to 
post the Council Staff Docket Briefing agenda by the deadline for the regularly scheduled 
meeting. The special meeting will allow Council staff to be briefed on upcoming Council items 
while satisfying the Brown Act requirements. 
 
If you have questions, please contact Jillian Kissee, Deputy Director, at 619-236-6457 or 
jkissee@sandiego.gov. 
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Honorable Council President Elo-Rivera and Members of the City Council  
September 6, 2022 
 
cc: Honorable Mayor Todd Gloria 
 Honorable City Attorney Mara Elliott 
 Elizabeth Maland, City Clerk 


